

PRESENT

Community Representatives:

Alan MacIntyre (Community - Camden Haven - Coast, Estuary)
Stephen Healy (Community - Hastings - Flood)
Peter Fitzroy (Community - Lake Cathie - Coast, Estuary)

Council Representatives:

Councillor Lisa Intemann (Deputy Chair)
Director Development and Environment (Melissa Watkins)
Group Manager Regulatory & Environment Services (Debbie Archer)
Natural Resources Manager (Blayne West)
Coast Estuary, Flood Co-ordinator (Ben Foster)
Coast and Estuary Officer (Jack Grant)

Agency Representatives:

John Schmitt (DPIE - Biodiversity & Conservation Division - Coast, Estuary)
Maria Frazer (SES - Flood)

APOLOGIES

Councillor Peter Alley (Chair)
Paul Burg (SES)
Vern Warner (Community Representative - Lake Cathie - Coast, Estuary)
Shane Robinson (DPIE - NPWS - Coast, Estuary)
Geoffrey James (DPIE - NPWS - Coast, Estuary)
Tony Troup (Community Representative - Oyster Industry)
Tina Clemens (Crown Lands)
Silas Sutherland (Crown Lands)
Anthony Day (SES), Garry Fajks (SES)
Marisha Ewart (Community Representative - Camden Haven - Coast, Estuary)

A quorum was not present, therefore this meeting was not held.

The Deputy Chair noted that there was not a quorum present however the meeting was an information only meeting. Information provided at the meeting is to be circulated to the Sub-Committee and considered at the next ordinary meeting of the Sub-committee.